
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

From: Jonathan Walling 
To: Wayne, Regina C; Aldredge, Tim 
Cc: Cynthia Gandee; Jacqueline Cullather; Martin Torres; Ramiro Garcia; OCE 
Subject: RE: 2020-03-20_KGP_U2_RKI_MACT_EEE_CfPT_Testing_Extension_Request 
Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:34:53 PM 

Good afternoon, Ms. Wayne: 

The TCEQ has received your request to delay Eastman Chemical Company’s confirmation 
performance testing of its Rotary Kiln incinerator.  Your request is approved. The new deadline will 
be no later than July 31, 2020. The test must be conducted as soon as practicable before this date. 
Should the need for a second extension need to be considered, please re-submit your request.  The 
TCEQ will consider additional enforcement discretion regarding this deadline as conditions warrant, 
in response to COVID-19. 

Regards, 

Jonathan Walling, Area Director 
Coastal & East Texas Area 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

From: Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 8:21 AM 
To: Wayne, Regina C <  Aldredge, Tim <  OCE 
<OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Martin Torres <martin.torres@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Jonathan Walling <jonathan.walling@tceq.texas.gov>; Cynthia Gandee 
<Cynthia.Gandee@tceq.texas.gov>; Tracy Miller <tracy.miller@tceq.texas.gov>; Susan Johnson 
<susan.johnson@tceq.texas.gov>; Jayme Sadlier <jayme.sadlier@tceq.texas.gov>; Jacqueline 
Cullather <Jacqueline.Cullather@tceq.texas.gov>; Monica Aplin <Monica.Aplin@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2020-03-20_KGP_U2_RKI_MACT_EEE_CfPT_Testing_Extension_Request 

Good morning Ms. Wayne, 

This email confirms receipt of your correspondence.  We are reviewing your request and expect to 
have a reply as soon as possible. 

Best regards, 

Ramiro Garcia, Jr. 
Deputy 
Office of Compliance & Enforcement 
TCEQ 

From: Wayne, Regina C < 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 8:10 AM 
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To: Aldredge, Tim <  OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia 
<ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov>; Martin Torres <martin.torres@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Wayne, Regina C < 
Subject: 2020-03-20_KGP_U2_RKI_MACT_EEE_CfPT_Testing_Extension_Request 
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